
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA 
Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 9, 2024 

Public Session – 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 
Buellton Recreation Center 

301 2nd Street, Buellton, California 93427 
Via ZOOM – Meeting ID: 880 9115 5021 

PUBLIC – Should you wish to attend the SBCSELPA CAC Meeting via Zoom please contact Lindsay 
MacDonald, SBCSELPA Office Manager, by Monday, December 9, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. to request Zoom 

Meeting Information and Login.  Lindsay MacDonald can be contact via email, lmacdonald@sbcselpa.org, or 
by calling the SBCSELPA Office at (805) 683-1424. 

 
Agenda 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting or 
need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative format, please contact the SELPA Office at 683-1424. 

Prompt notification will assist the SELPA to make suitable arrangements. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME 
The Santa Barbara County SELPA Community Advisory Committee (CAC) will receive public 
comments about items appearing on today's agenda, as well as other matters within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the CAC. All such comments will be received during the Public Comments 
section of the agenda. Individuals who address the CAC are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on 
any item and a total of 10 minutes on all items for their presentation. The CAC may limit the 
total time for all public comments to 30 minutes. Persons needing additional time are requested 
to submit the information in writing. 

 
For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other 
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the CAC from taking action or engaging 
in extended discussion of your concerns. The CAC may direct staff to meet at a later date with 
speakers who have specific concerns or needs. The CAC may also direct that an issue be placed 
on a future agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the CAC and staff members to 
prepare and receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally 
considered. We appreciate your cooperation.  
 
Forms are available from the SELPA Coordinator for requests to address the CAC. Persons wishing 
to make public comments are requested to complete the appropriate form and return it to the SELPA 
Coordinator. 

 
I. PUBLIC SESSION  

A. Call to Order  
 

B. Roll Call  
(CAC Member Introductions – briefly share a funny, cringy holiday memory/ tradition) 

 
C. Flag Salute 

 
D. Welcome Guests- Department of Rehabilitation   

 
 

 
 
 

mailto:lmacdonald@sbcselpa.org


CAC MEETING AGENDA                                                                                                          DECEMBER 9, 2024 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Please refer to the information in the first section of the agenda above. 

 
III. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS 

(Government Code Section 54954.3(b)(2)) 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
A. Minutes of October 7, 2024 Regular Meeting     REF: IV-A 

 
It is recommended that Consent Agenda Item A be approved as 
presented.    

Motion:__________ 
Second:__________ 
In Favor: _________ 
Opposed: _______     
Abstained:________   

 
V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION /ADVISEMENT 

A.  SBCSELPA 2024-2025 Professional Development Calendar/Offerings  REF: V-A 
 

B. SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting Minutes      REF: V-B 
1. October 7, 2024 JPA Board Regular Meeting 

 
C. SBCSELPA SELPA-Bration Announcement & Information    REF: V-C 

• February 3, 2025 CAC starts voting – review ballots and vote 
• Request 8-9 Volunteers to review ballots and vote 
• Ballots to be shared to the committee around February 3, 2025. Committee to be given 

two weeks to review the ballots and vote. 
 

D. 2024-2025 CAC Project Discussion 
• CAC Projects Padlet - 

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/CAC_Annual_Projects  
• Options: Inclusion best practices help sheet 
• How to get information to parents – district person to message out, what to send out 

(what is SELPA, parent toolkit for IEPs)? Professional Development for parents and 
teachers 

• Quarterly Newsletter (Inclusion, other topics) 
• Create subcommittee for project development. 

 
VI. PRESENTATION 

A. Santa Barbara Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) Presentation 
Presenters: Jonathan DeJesus, DOR Acting Team Manager & Ajia Saunders, DOR 
Business Specialist 
 

VII.MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS 
A. CAC Member Sharing (Parent & Professional Positive Learning Moment from the meeting or 

within your school year.) 
 

B. Next Scheduled CAC Meeting: 
Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 
Time: 9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 
Location: Buellton Recreation Center, Buellton, CA & Via Zoom  

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/CAC_Annual_Projects


CAC MEETING AGENDA                                                                                                          DECEMBER 9, 2024 
 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: ____________ 
Second: ____________ 
In Favor: ___________ 
Opposed: __________ 
Abstained: _________ 



Page 1 of 4 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA 
Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 7, 2024 

Public Session – 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. 
Buellton Recreation Center 

301 2nd Street, Buellton, California 93427 
Via ZOOM – Meeting ID: 811 7912 5892 

Minutes 

Members 
Present: 

Jennifer Alldredge 
Janet Barnes  
Meghan Davy 
Liz Hayashi  
Sohrab Movahedi  
Nathan Moreno  
Susan Nielson 
Cecilia Perez 
Lindsey Pierce 
Kelly Savio 
Jessica Sneed  
Dana Volk 
Erin Wuchner 

Members 
Absent: 

Others 
Present: 

Michelle Aguilar  
Kirsten Escobedo  
Jamie Johnson 
Elizabeth Romero 
Megan Romo  
Jessica Uribe  

Jennifer Connolly,  
SBCSELPA Coordinator  

I. PUBLIC SESSION
A. Call to Order

Meghan Davy, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

B. Roll Call
Jennifer Connolly took roll call.

C. Flag Salute
Meghan Davy led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. Welcome Guests
Meghan Davy greeted everyone and confirmed there were no additional guests present at the
meeting.

E. Review the layout of the meeting agenda and how to use the Padlet to find agenda items.

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

III. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS
There was no emergency items presented.

REF:IV-A



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

SBCSELPA CAC   
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 
 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 

A. Minutes of April 22, 2024 Regular Meeting 
 

Recommendation: The CAC approves Consent Agenda Item A as presented. 
CAC was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.  
  
Motion to Approve: Jessica Sneed Second: Cecilia Perez 

 
Vote: 13 – 0. The motion passed with CAC Representatives Jennifer Alldredge, Janet Barnes, 
Meghan Davy, Liz Hayashi, Sohrab Movahedi, Nathan Moreno, Susan Nielson, Cecilia Perez, 
Lindsey Pierce, Kelly Savio, Jessica Sneed, Yesenia Hernandez, Kristen Lindquist, Sheila McGuire, 
Nathan Moreno, Sherrie Paul, Cecilia Perez, Lindsey Pierce, Meaghan Romo, Dana Volk, and Erin 
Wuchner voting in favor; none opposed and no abstentions. 

 
V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ADVISEMENT 

A. Brown Act Education 
• Brown Act & Robert’s Rule Presentation 

Presenter: Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 
  The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

B. What is SELPA? 
• Santa Barbara County SELPA Presentation  

Presenter: Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 
  The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

C. CAC Role and Purpose - Local Plan §2402 
The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

D. CAC Composition of Membership – Local Plan §2403 
The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

E. Review of CAC current membership/demographics 
The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

F. CAC Brochure, Informational Flyer, and Meeting Schedule  
The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

G. October 2024 Professional Development Calendar & Offerings Booklet 
• PD Calendar & OMS (Where to locate on SELPA website) 

Jennifer Connolly introduced and reviewed this item, highlighting upcoming professional 
developments on AT/AAC, Dyslexia Tuesdays, and Alpha FEC Events.  The Committee 
was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

SBCSELPA CAC   
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 
 
V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ADVISEMENT (continued) 

H. SBCSELPA Brochure & Website (tour website)  
• https://www.sbcselpa.org/  

The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
 

I. 2024-2025 CAC Project Discussion 
• CAC Projects Padlet –  

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/CAC_Annual_Projects  
• Past Projects: Brochures, IEP Help Sheet, Turning 3 Transition Booklet, SBCSELPA Flyer 

for Parents 
• Ideas: Project to be complete by completed by April 2025 meeting.  

Jennifer Connolly introduced this item and reviewed discussion/ideas that included the 
following: Parent Community Resource Page – Website (SELPA website), Resource list for parents: 
ABA Therapy, Summer Camps, and Inclusivity.  The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions 
or comments. 

 
J. Presentations for the 2024-2025 year: 

 December 2024: Interests / Suggestions 
 February 2025: Interests / Suggestions 
  April 2025: SELPA Updates 
 Examples of Possible Presentations: 

Jennifer Connolly introduced this item and discussed proposed presentations with the committee 
for the 24-25 year.  The discussion on presentations included Department of Rehabilitation, 
Tourette’s Syndrome, Regional Center, Resources with Regional Center, and Alpha FEC.  The 
Committee was satisfied; there were no additional questions or comments. 

 
K. SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting Minutes 

1. March 4, 2024 JPA Board Regular Meeting 
2. May 1, 2024 JPA Board Regular Meeting 
3. June 5, 2024 JPA Board Regular Meeting 

Jennifer Connolly introduced this item and highlighted some of the main agenda items from each 
of the meeting minutes.  The Committee was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

 
VI. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS 
 

A. CAC Member Sharing (Positive Takeaway from this Meeting) 
 

B. Next Scheduled CAC Meeting:  
   Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 
   Time: 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.  
   Location: Buellton Recreation Center, Buellton, CA & Via Zoom 

 
VIII.   ADJOURNMENT 
 Janet Barnes motioned for adjournment at 11:00 a.m. and Cecilia Perez seconded the motion to 

adjourn the meeting. The motion passed unanimously; none opposed and no abstentions.   

https://www.sbcselpa.org/
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/CAC_Annual_Projects


 

Page 4 of 4 
 

SBCSELPA CAC   
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 
 
ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: October 7, 2024 CAC Meeting  
Time: Oct 7, 2024 09:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81179125892?pwd=rbRdcD2zae41NB6F7sOiaVPTKBZSSk.1  
 
Meeting ID: 811 7912 5892 
Passcode: 940674 
--- 
One tap mobile 
+16694449171,,81179125892#,,,,*940674# US 
+17193594580,,81179125892#,,,,*940674# US 

 
--- 
Dial by your location 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 
Meeting ID: 811 7912 5892 
Passcode: 940674 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbf3mT67S9  

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81179125892?pwd=rbRdcD2zae41NB6F7sOiaVPTKBZSSk.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbf3mT67S9


Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

Date:    December 9, 2024 

To:  SBCSELPA Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 

From:  Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 

Re: December 2024/ January 2025 Professional Development Offerings:  
 https://tinyurl.com/2425-SELPA-PD 

BACKGROUND: 

• SBCSELPA is excited to present the following Professional Development Events to Santa
Barbara County Staff. Please refer to the Back2School Padlet of Resources for Event
flyers and additional information for Staff:  https://tinyurl.com/Back2School-Resources

December 

Monday, December 2, 2024, 8:30-9:30:  Special Education Leadership Meeting, Presenter:  
Jennifer Connolly, Zoom. 

Monday, December 2, 2024, 10:00-11:00:  New Leaders Network:  Alternative Dispute 
Resolution and the Missing Link, Presenters:  Meghan Davy, Alpha FEC, Patty Moore, Help Me 
Grow Santa Barbara, and Jennifer Connolly, Zoom.  

Monday, December 2, 4:00-4:30:  Preschool Network, Presenter: Jennifer Connolly, Zoom. 

Tuesday, December 3, 1:00-3:00:  Supporting Student Behavior, Presenter:  Rosy Bucio. 
Requested event in person for Blochman USD. 

Wednesday, December 4, 2024, 1:30-3:30:  Staff Wellness, Presenter:  Natalie Facio Leon. 
Requested event for Adelante Charter. 

Friday, December 6, 2024, 12:00-3:00:  AAC Foundations, Presenter:  Lisa Foote, Zoom. 

Monday, December 9, 2024, 9:30-11:00:  SBCSELPA Community Advisory Committee (CAC), 
Presenter: Department of Rehabilitation, Leslie Webster, Zoom and In Person, Buellton 
Recreation Center.  

Wednesday, December 11, 2024, 8:30-3:00:  AAC Foundations, Presenter:  Lisa Foote. 
Requested event for Orcutt USD staff, in person. 

REF: V-A

https://tinyurl.com/2425-SELPA-PD
https://tinyurl.com/Back2School-Resources


Friday, December 13, 2024, 8:30-12:00:  Special Education Administrators Meeting (SEAM) and 
Chief Business Officers (CBO) Meeting, Presenters: Rachel Wigle, Ray Avila, Jennifer Connolly. 

January 

Wednesday, January 8, 2025, 1:30-3:00:  Supporting Student Behavior In Schools, Presenter: 
Rosy Bucio. Requested event for Adelante Charter. 

Tuesday, January 14, 2025, 12:00-3:00:  AT Digital Tools, Presenter:  Lisa Foote, Zoom. 

Wednesday, January 15, 9:30-11:00 (Spanish), 5:00-6:30 (English):  Supporting Student 
Behavior at Home vs. at School, Presenters:  Rosy Bucio and Alpha Family Empowerment 
Center. 

Thursday, January 16, 2025, 8:30-3:00:  Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI) Initial, Presenters: 
Lisa Foote and Natalie Facio Leon, In Person, Santa Maria Joint Union HSD District Office. 

Friday, January 17, 2025, 8:30-12:00:  Special Education Administrators Meeting (SEAM) 
Presenters: Ray Avila, Jennifer Connolly. 

Tuesday, January 21, 2025, 9:30-3:30: Early Start Transition Collaborative, TCRC, VCOE, SLO, 
SBCSELPA, In Person, TCRC. 

Thursday, January 23, 2025, 8:30-12:00:  Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI) Safety 
Interventions Only, Presenters: Lisa Foote and Natalie Facio Leon, In Person, Santa Maria Joint 
Union HSD District Office. 

Thursday, January 23, 2025, 8:30-3:30 and Friday, January 24, 2025, 8:30-3:30:  ADOS 
Training, Presenter: Whitney Ence, In Person Buellton Sideways Inn, Vintage Hall.  

Monday, January 27, 2025, 8:30-9:30:  Special Education Leadership Meeting, Presenter:  
Jennifer Connolly, Zoom. 

Monday, January 27, 2025, 10:00-11:00:  New Leaders Network:  Mental Health, Personal 
Mental Health, Presenter:  Alison Lindsey, Zoom. 

Monday, January 27, 2025, 3:00-4:00:  Paraprofessional Network: Supporting Student Behavior 
in the Classroom, Presenter:  Jennifer Connolly, Zoom. 

Tuesday, January 28, 2025, 3:00-4:00:  Adapted P.E. Network, Presenter:  Jennifer Connolly and 
Special Olympics, Zoom.  

Wednesday, January 29, 2:30-4:30:  SIRAS Updates- State Testing, Next Years Data, Presenter:  
Brian Marcontell, Zoom.  



Thursday, January 30, 2025, 8:30-3:00:  Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI) Refresher, 
Presenters: Alison Lindsey and Jennifer Connolly, In Person, SBCSELPA Conference Room. 



Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Joint Powers Agency 

APPROVED 
11/4/2024 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 
JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024, REGULAR MEETING 
Public Session - 12:00 p.m. 

Santa Barbara County Education Office Orcutt Union School District Office -
Cabinet Conference Room Technology Center 
4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd., Santa Barbara, CA 93110 500 Dyer Street, Orcutt, CA 93455 

I. PUBLIC SESSION 
A. Call to Order 

The regu1ar meeting of the Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area 
(SBCSELPA) Joint Powers Agency Board was called to order by Anne Hubbard at 12:00 p.m. 

B. Roll Call 
Lindsay MacDonald took membership roll call. 

Members Present: Amy Alzina, Clerk 
Holly Edds 
Antonio Garcia 
Anne Hubbard, Chairperson 
Randal Haggard, Vice-Chairperson 
Emilio Randall 
Anthony Ranii 
Susan Salcido 

Members Absent: None 

Others Present: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director and Secretary to the Board, 

C. Flag Salute 

and other SBCSELPA staff: 
Lindsay MacDonald, SBCSELPA Office Manager 
Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 
Brian Helt, SBCSELP A Executive Assistant 
Rachel Wigle, SBCSELP A Chief Business Official 

CaJissa Castillo, Administrator of Special Education, SB CEO 

Anne Hubbard led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

D. Welcome Guests 
Anne Hubbard began by welcoming our regular meeting attendees that are not on the Board or 
from SBCSELP A. There were no other guests in attendance at the meeting. 

E. SBCSELP A Executive Directo1·'s Report 
Ray Avila reviewed the report he prepared for the JPA Board, highlighting item #4, 
Legislative Updates. The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

1 

REF: V-B



SBCSELPA JPA BOARD 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

III. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS 
There were no additional emergency items presented. 

IV. APPROVAL OF ACTION AGENDA 
Recommendation: The JP A Board approve the Action Agenda as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Anthony Ranii Second: Randal Haggard 

Vote: 8-0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Holly Edds, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Emilio Handall, Anne Hubbard, Anthony Ranii, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; 
none opposed. 

V. CONSENT AGENDA: The JP A Board took action on Items A - F: 
A. Minutes of September 9, 2024 Regular Meeting 

B. Ratification of Payment of Claims: 01-809627 - 01-809641 , 01-810502-01-810515, 01-
811593 - 01-811605, 01-812790 - 01-812807. 

C. 2024-25 Nonpublic Agency (NPA) Individual Service Agreements (ISAs) 
1. Individual Service Agreement: Casa Pacifica School 
2. Individual Service Agreement: Copper Hills Youth Center 

D. 2024-25 Nonpublic Agency (NPA) Master Contract Rates 
1. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: 3 Chords Inc and Therapy Travelers dba Epic Special Ed 

Staffing 
2. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Every Special Child, LLC 
3. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: lntercare Therapy, Inc. 
4. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: The Language Center 
5. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: SHC Services Inc. dba Supplemental Health Care 

E. 2024-25 Nonpublic School (NPS) Master Contract Rate 
1. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Copper Hills Youth Center 
2. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Heritage Schools, Inc. 

F. 2024-202S Legal Service Agreement 
1. Atkinson, Adelson, Loya, Ruud, & Romo 

Recommendation: The JPA Board approves Consent Agenda Items A through Fas 
presented. 

Motion to Approve: Anthony Ranii Second: Holly Edds 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

Vote: 8 ~ 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Holly Edds, Antonio 
Garcia, Randal Haggard, Emilio Hand.all, Anne Hubbard, Anthony Ranii, and Susan Salcido 
voting in favor; none opposed. 

2 



SBCSELPA JPA BOARD 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 

VI. PRESENTATION - None. 

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION 
A. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator 

Request for Paraeducator Support for Remote Speech Therapy for 2024-25 School 
Year 

1. SBCEO Request 

Recommendation: The JP A Board approves the SBCEO Request for Paraeducator Support 
for Remote Speech Therapy for 2024/2025 year as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Holly Edds Second: Randal Haggard 
Vote: 8 - 0 The motion passed with JP A Board Members Amy Alzina, Holly Edds, Antonio 
Garcia, Randal Haggard, Emilio Randall, Anne Hubbard, Anthony Ranii, and Susan Salcido 
voting in favor; none opposed. 

Calisa Castillo, Administrator for Special Education, SBCEO, introduced this item and 
reviewed the memo and attachment in detail. The board was satisfied; there were no 
questions or comments. 

B. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator 
Request for Funding for Additional Paraeducator Support for Extensive Support Needs 
(ESN) Program at Manzanita Charter School for the 2024-25 School Year 

1. SBCEO Request 

Recommendation: The JPA Board approve SBCEO Regional Program request for 
additional Paraeducator Support for Extensive Support Needs (ESN) Program at Manzanita 
Charter school for the 2024-25 school year as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Anthony Ranii Second: Antonio Garcia 
Vote: 8 - 0 The motion passed with JP A Board Members Amy Alzina, Holly Edds, Antonio 
Garcia, Randal Haggard, Emilio Handall, Anne Hubbard, Anthony Ranii, and Susan Salcido 
voting in favor; none opposed. 

Calisa Castillo, Administrator for Special Education, SBCEO, introduced this item and 
reviewed the memo and attachment in detail. Ray Avila reminded the JP A Board he and 
Jennifer Conolly, SBCSELP A Coordinator, did visit each this classroom to assess the need as 
required by the Local Plan. The board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

C. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator 
Request for Funding for Additional Paraeducator Support for Extensive Support Needs 
(ESN) Program at Oakley Preschool for the 2024-25 School Year 

1. SBCEO Request 

Recommendation: The JPA Board approves the SBCEO Regional Program request for 
funding for Additional Paraeducator Support for Extensive Support Needs (ESN) Program at 
Oakley Preschool for the 2024-25 school year as presented. 

3 



SBCSELP A JP A BOARD 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 

Motion to Approve: Emilio Handal Second: Anthony Ranii 
Vote: 8 - 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Holly Edds, Antonio 
Garcia, Randal Haggard, Emilio Randall, Anne Hubbard, Anthony Ranii, and Susan Salcido 
voting in favor; none opposed. 

Calisa Castillo, Administrator for Special Education, SBCEO, introduced this item and 
reviewed the memo and attachment in detail. Ray Avila reminded the JP A Board he and 
Jennifer Conolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator, did visit each this classroom to assess the need as 
required by the Local Plan. The board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

VIII. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A Approval of Fiscal Year 2024-25 Adopted Budget & Adopted Budget Analysis and 

Recommendation 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

B. Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) Request to Take Back 
Therapeutic Learning Center (TLC) Special Day Class (SDC) Program for 2025-26 
School Year 

L Notice to Rescind, dated September 27, 2024 
2. Original Letter of Intent, Year & a Day Notice, Presented June 3, 2024 

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

C. Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) Rescinding Request to Take 
Back Deaf & Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Special Day Class (SDC) Program for the 2025-
26 School Year 

1. Notice to Rescind, dated September 27, 2024 
2. Original Letter oflntent, Year & a Day Notice, Presented June 3, 2024 

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

D. Peabody Charter School Rescinding the Request to Join the Santa Barbara County 
SELPA (SBCSELPA) in the 2025-26 School Year 

1. Notice to Rescind, dated September 26, 2024 
2. Original Letter of Intent, Year & a Day Notice, Presented June 3, 2024 

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

E. SBCSELP A Professional Development October 2024 Calendar & Offerings 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

F. LEA/District Costs Associated with Due Process SBCSELP A Year-to-Date Account 
Balances 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

G. SBCSELPA Legal Fees Year-to-Date Reserve 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

H. Nonpublic School (NPS) Year-to-Date Placement Expenditures 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

4 



SBCSELPA JPA BOARD 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS 
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion 

There were no requests for future agenda items. 

Next Scheduled JPA Board Meeting: Date: November 4, 2024 
Time: 12:00 p.m. 
Location: SBCEO - Cabinet Conference Room & 
Orcutt Union School District Office - Technology 
Center 

X. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEM 
There were no public comments. 

XI. CLOSED SESSION: The JPA Board adjourned to Closed Session at 12:32 p.m. 
A. Confidential Nonpublic School (NPS) Student Updates 
B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative: Ray Avila 
SBCSELP A Unrepresented Employees: Classified & Certificated Staff 

XII. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION: Anne Hubbard called the meeting back into Public 
Session at 2:08 p.m. The Board took no action. 

xm. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:08 p.m. 

G - - - ..oo 

Anne Hubbard, Chairperson Ray~ ecretary ~4 b,"'":t County SELPA 

e I 

Santa Barbar! County SELPA 

\1\\.\ ;2_~ 
Date '-

5 



* 

Santa Barbara County 

SELPA-bration 
Honoring Exceptional 

Educational Staff and Agencies 

Supporting Special Education Students and Families 

in Santa Barbara County 

    May 8 2025,  5:00-8:00 p.m. 

In Person  

   At the Glen Annie Golf Course 

Frog Bar and Grill 

REF: V-C



DOR Student Services 
Your guide toward employment, independence and a successful 

life

REF: VI-A



Who is the Department of Rehabilitation?

• The California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) 
administers the largest vocational rehabilitation and 
independent living programs in the country.

• The California Department of Rehabilitation’s goal is to 
provide consultation, counseling, vocational rehabilitation, 
and work with community partners to assist our 
consumers. 



Five DOR Student Services 

Job Exploration Work-based Learning 
Experiences

Enrollment 
Counseling

Workplace Readiness 
Training

Self Advocacy 
Training. 



Job Exploration

Job Exploration includes: 
Reviewing information.

Local Labor Market Information.

Identifying career paths. 



Work Based 
Learning 

Experience

• Informational interviews

• Work-site tours

• Job shadowing

• Mentoring opportunities

• On-site work-based 
experiences



Enrollment Counseling 

Counseling on postsecondary and comprehensive training programs at 
institutions or higher education. 

Comprehensive transition programs (CTP) means a degree, certificate, or 
non-degree program for students with intellectual disabilities. 

Available California Schools with CTP Programs. 



Workplace Readiness

Communication

Financial Literacy 

Orientation and Mobility skills

Job Seeking Skills

Employer Expectations

On-site Workplace readiness 



Self-Advocacy Training

• Learning about rights and responsibilities 
• Leaning how to request 

accommodations
• Mentoring 
• Peer Mentoring
• Participation
• Self-advocacy Skills 



Eligibility 

16-21 years old 

Enrolled in an education program

Have an IEP (Individualized Education 
Program), 504 plan, or a disability



Vocational Rehabilitation Services 

Counseling and guidance. 

Referrals

Job search and placement 
assistance.

On-the-job or personal 
assistance services. 

Assistive tools and resources.

Transportation and Transition 
services. 



What Happens When You Start?

Meet your DOR 
team 

1
Review five 
categories of 
services

2
Decide on 
activities you 
want to explore

3
Provide IEP 
support

4



Getting Started 

Go to 
www.dor.ca.gov

1
Click on “I am 
interested in”

2
Scroll down to 
“Student 
Services”

3
Find the blue 
button that says 
“Student Services 
Request”

4
Fill it out and 
welcome!

5

http://www.dor.ca.gov/


Questions?



Thank You!


	12-9-24 Agenda CAC - FINAL
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA
	Monday, December 9, 2024

	Agenda
	PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS
	IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION /ADVISEMENT
	VI.  PRESENTATION
	Department of Rehabilitation (Leslie Webster)
	VII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
	Motion: ____________
	Second: ____________
	In Favor: ___________
	Opposed: __________
	Abstained: _________


	Professional Development December 2024
	11-4-24 JPA Board Mtg Mins - SIGNED
	SELPA-bration Save The Date
	DOR Svcs PP 2024 English
	SANTA BARBARA �DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION
	��Vocational Rehabilitation Services�____________��Servicios de Rehabilitacion Vocacional�
	���To be eligible for services individual must: �___________________��Para ser elegible para los servicios individuos deben: ��
	DOR STUDENT SERVICES/ �DOR SERVICIOS ESTUDIANTILES�
	What are DOR Student Services? �Que son los Servicios Estudiantiles del DOR?

	ADP2833.tmp
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA
	Monday, December 9, 2024

	Agenda
	PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS
	IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/ DISCUSSION /ADVISEMENT
	VI.  PRESENTATION
	A. Santa Barbara Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) Presentation
	Presenters: Jonathan DeJesus, DOR Acting Team Manager & Ajia Saunders, DOR Business Specialist
	VII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
	Motion: ____________
	Second: ____________
	In Favor: ___________
	Opposed: __________
	Abstained: _________


	ADP7A1A.tmp
	Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
	Monday, October 7, 2024
	A. Call to Order
	Meghan Davy, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
	B. Roll Call
	Jennifer Connolly took roll call.
	C. Flag Salute
	Meghan Davy led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.
	D. Welcome Guests
	Meghan Davy greeted everyone and confirmed there were no additional guests present at the meeting.
	E. Review the layout of the meeting agenda and how to use the Padlet to find agenda items.


	ADP4B66.tmp
	DOR Student Services 
	Who is the Department of Rehabilitation?
	Five DOR Student Services 
	Job Exploration
	Work Based Learning Experience
	Enrollment Counseling 
	Workplace Readiness
	Self-Advocacy Training
	Eligibility 
	Vocational Rehabilitation Services 
	What Happens When You Start?
	Getting Started 
	Questions?
	Thank You!




